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CANADA

DEPARTMENT INDIAN AFFAIRS 
BRANCH

OfcFICB OF THE 
DIRECTOR OF

MINES AND RESOURCES

Ottawa, Ontar1o, 
November 2nd., 1937 •

Dear Major MacKay:-

I beg to acknowledge receipt of 
your letter of October 20th, v/ith which you forwarded 
Voucher No, 3009 for $111*40 received from the Kootenay 
Agency, in connection with the harvesting and hauling of 
wheat frcm the Lower Kootenay Indian Reserve Number Four, 
Bruner reclamation area.

Your statement that this amount 
is being tentatively charged to E,R. No, 121, seed grain, 
is acceptable to the Department, on the understanding 
however that this grain must be sold and a proper 
adjustment made before the end of the present fiscal year.

I

Yours very truly,

Director of Indian Affairs,
x

Major D. M. MacKay,
Indian Oaamissioner for B,C., 
P.0. Box No. 8,
VANCOUVER, B.C.
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